IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

CHARLOTTE DIVISION

MICROSOFT CORPORATION, Civil Action No. 3:13-CV-00319-GCM
Plaintiff, [PROPOSED] ORDER GRANTING

DEFAULT JUDGMENT AND

V. PERMANENT INJUNCTION

JOHN DOES 1-82, CONTROLLING A
COMPUTER BOTNET THEREBY
INJURING MICROSOFT AND ITS
CUSTOMERS,

Defendant.

THIS MATTER came before the Court on Microsoft Corp.’s (“Microsoft” or
“Plaintiff”) Motion for Default Judgment and Permanent Injunction against Defendants John
Does 1-82 (“Defendants’).

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The Court has considered Microsoft’s motion, the brief and evidence submitted in
support of the motion and the other pleadings, papers and evidence filed in this action.
Based on the foregoing, the Court finds:

1. Defendants were properly served with Microsoft’ s summons and Complaint
in this action. Defendants were properly served and adequate notice was provided through
means authorized by law, satisfying Due Process, satisfying Fed. R. Civ. P. 4(f)(3), and
reasonably calculated to notify Defendants of the Complaint and this action.

2. Defendants failed to appear, plead, or otherwise defend against Microsoft’s

action.



3. The time for answering Microsoft’s Complaint was 21 days from service of
the summons and the Complaint, and more than 21 days have elapsed since Defendants were
served.

4, This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and has
jurisdiction over al parties hereto; the Complaint states a claim upon which relief may be
granted against Defendants under the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act (18 U.S.C. § 1030);
the CAN-SPAM Act (15 U.S.C. § 7704); the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18
U.S.C. § 2701); Trademark Infringement, False Designation of Origin, and Trademark
Dilution under the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. 88 1114 et seq.); the Racketeer Influenced and
Corrupt Organizations Act (18 U.S.C. § 1962); North Carolina General Statute § 14-458
(Computer Trespass); and the common law of conversion, unjust enrichment and nuisance.

5. Microsoft owns the registered trademarks “Microsoft,” “Windows,” and
“Internet Explorer,” used in connection with its services, software, and products.
Trademarks of third parties and other members of the public are aso impacted by
Defendants' activities.

6. Defendants have engaged in and are likely to engage in acts or practices that
violate the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act (18 U.S.C. § 1030); the CAN-SPAM Act (15
U.S.C. § 7704); the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 U.S.C. § 2701); Trademark
Infringement, False Designation of Origin, and Trademark Dilution under the Lanham Act
(15 U.S.C. 88 1114 et seq.); the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act (18
U.S.C. § 1962); North Carolina General Statute § 14-458 (Computer Trespass); and the
common law of conversion, unjust enrichment and nuisance.

7. There is good cause to believe that, unless Defendants are restrained and



enjoined by Order of this Court, immediate and irreparable harm will result from
Defendants' ongoing violations of the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act (18 U.S.C. § 1030);
the CAN-SPAM Act (15 U.S.C. § 7704); the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18
U.S.C. § 2701); Trademark Infringement, False Designation of Origin, and Trademark
Dilution under the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. 88 1114 et seq.); the Racketeer Influenced and
Corrupt Organizations Act (18 U.S.C. § 1962); North Carolina Genera Statutes 8 14-458
(Computer Trespass); and the common law of conversion, unjust enrichment and nuisance.
Defendants have engaged in violations of the foregoing laws by:

a Developing, commercializing, and supporting a Citadel botnet
development kit, with the purpose and effect of enabling other Defendants to create, deploy,
and operate, Citadel botnets with the purpose of stealing identification and personal security
information and money, intruding upon Microsoft’ s software and its customers’ computers,
and intruding upon the protected computers of third parties, including banks and other
members of the public;

b. Providing a stolen version of Windows XP and a stolen Windows XP
product key with the sole purpose and effect of enabling other Defendants to create, deploy,
and operate, criminal botnets with the purpose of stealing identification and personal
security information and money, and intruding upon Microsoft’ s software and its customers
computers;

C. Creating, deploying, and operating criminal botnets with the purpose
and effect of stealing identification and personal security information and money through the
misuse of Plaintiff’s Windows operating system and Internet Explorer software;

d. Intentionally accessing and sending malicious software to Microsoft’s



licensed Windows operating system and Internet Explorer software, the protected computers
of Microsoft’s customers and also the protected computers of third parties, including banks
and other members of the public, without authorization, in order to infect those computers
and make them part of the Citadel botnet;

e Sending malicious software to configure, deploy and operate a botnet;

f. Sending unsolicited spam e-mail to Microsoft’s Hotmail accounts,

. Sending unsolicited spam e-mails that falsely indicate that they are
from or approved by Plaintiff or third-parties, including banks, NACHA or other companies
or institutions, the purpose of which is to decelve computer usersinto taking steps that will
result in the infection of their computers with botnet code and/or the disclosure of personal
and financia account information;

h. Stealing personal and financial account information from users of
Microsoft’ s Windows operating system and Internet Explorer software;

I Using stolen information to steal money from the financial accounts
of those users using Microsoft’s Windows operating system and Internet Explorer software;
and

J- Associating with one another in a common criminal enterprise
engaged in theseillega acts.

8. If such conduct continues, irreparable harm will occur to Plaintiff and the
public, including Plaintiff’s customers, financial institutions, NACHA and other members of
the public.

9. The Defendants are engaging, and will continue to engage, in such unlawful

actions if not immediately restrained from doing so by Order of this Court. Immediate and



irreparable damage will result from Defendants’ control and use of the botnet command and
control software that is hosted at and otherwise operates through the Internet domains listed
in Appendix A.

10.  The pleadings and evidence adduced in this case show that: (1) Defendants
are engaged in activities that directly violate U.S. law and harm Plaintiff and the public,
including Plaintiff’s customers and third party financia institutions, NACHA and other
members of the public; (2) Defendants have continued their unlawful conduct despite the
clear injury to the foregoing interests; (3) Defendants are likely to delete or relocate the
botnet command and control software at the domainsin Appendix A and the harmful,
malicious, and trademark infringing software disseminated through these domains.

11.  The Citadel malicious software code infecting end-user computers poses a
significant and present threat to those end-users as well as to Microsoft and third party
financial institutions with which those end-users maintain their financial accounts, and that
therefore, the end-users, Microsoft and the financial institutions victimized by the Citadel
malicious software would stand to benefit through the neutralization and removal of the
Citadel malicious software from the end-users' computers.

12.  The Citaddl malicious software code infecting end-user computers keeps
those computers from connecting to the websites of providers of anti-virus software and
updating the anti-virus software on their computer, thereby subjecting the computers to the
threat of repeated malware infections, unless steps are taken to alter the behavior of the
Citadel malicious software or removeit entirely.

13.  The Citadel malicious code infecting end-user computers will continue to

monitor the Internet browsing activities of those computers unless steps are taken to alter its



behavior or removeit entirely.

14. Defendants have engaged in illegal activity using the Internet domains
identified in Appendix A to this order to host the command and control software and content
used to maintain and operate the botnet. To immediately halt the injury caused by
Defendants, each of Defendants’ domains set forth in Appendix A must be immediately
transferred to the ownership and control of Microsoft and redirected to the Microsoft-
secured name-servers named NS5.microsoftinternetsafety.net and
NS6.microsoftinternetsaf ety.net and thus made inaccessible to Defendants and used to clean
the Citadel malicious code from end-user computers.

15.  Thereisgood cause to direct that third party Internet registries and registrars
in the United States to reasonably assist in the implementation of this Order and refrain from
frustrating the implementation and purposes of this Order, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1651(a)
(the All Writs Act).

16. Thereisgood cause to believe that Defendants may attempt to move the
botnet infrastructure, allowing them to continue their misconduct and that they would
destroy, move, hide, conceal, or otherwise make inaccessible to the Court evidence of their
misconduct, the botnet’s activity, the infringing materials, the instrumentalities used to make
the infringing materials, and the records evidencing the manufacture and distributing of the
infringing materials.

17.  Thereisgood cause to permit notice of the instant Order and service of the
Complaint by formal and aternative means, given the exigency of the circumstances and the
need for prompt relief. The following means of service are authorized by law, satisfy Due

Process, satisfy Fed. R. Civ. Pro. 4(f)(3), and are reasonably calculated to notify Defendants



of the instant order: transmission by e-mail and el ectronic messaging addresses to the
known email and messaging addresses of Defendants and to their contact information
provided by Defendants to the domain registrars, registries, data centers and Internet hosting
providers, and by publishing notice to the Defendants on a publicly available Internet
website.

18.  Thereisgood causeto believe that the harm to Plaintiff of denying the relief
requested outweighs any harm to any legitimate interests of Defendants and that thereis no
undue burden to any third party.

IT ISTHEREFORE ORDERED asfollows:

A. Microsoft’s Motion for Default Judgment and Permanent Injunction is
GRANTED.

B. Defendants are in defaullt.

C. Microsoft is awarded judgment against Defendants.

D. Defendants, their representatives and persons who are in active concert or
participation with them are permanently restrained and enjoined from:

1 Developing, commercializing, and supporting a Citadel botnet
development kit, with the purpose and effect of enabling other Defendants to create, deploy,
and operate, Citadel botnets with the purpose of stealing identification and personal security
information and money, intruding upon Microsoft’ s software and its customers’ computers,
and intruding upon the protected computers of third parties, including banks and other
members of the public;

2. Providing a stolen version of Windows XP and a stolen Windows XP

product key with the sole purpose and effect of enabling other Defendants to create, deploy,



and operate, criminal botnets with the purpose of stealing identification and personal
security information and money, and intruding upon Microsoft’ s software and its customers
computers;

3. Creating, deploying, and operating criminal botnets with the purpose
and effect of stealing identification and personal security information and money through the
misuse of Plaintiff’s Windows operating system and Internet Explorer software;

4, Intentionally accessing and sending malicious software to Microsoft’s
licensed Windows operating system and Internet Explorer software, the protected computers
of Microsoft’s customers and also the protected computers of third parties, including banks
and other members of the public, without authorization, in order to infect those computers
and make them part of the Citadel botnet;

5. Sending malicious software to configure, deploy and operate a botnet;

6. Sending unsolicited spam e-mail to Microsoft’s Hotmail accounts,

7. Sending unsolicited spam e-mails that falsely indicate that they are
from or approved by Plaintiff or third-parties, including banks, NACHA or other companies
or ingtitutions, the purpose of which is to decelve computer usersinto taking steps that will
result in the infection of their computers with botnet code and/or the disclosure of personal
and financia account information;

8. Stealing personal and financial account information from users of
Microsoft’ s Windows operating system and Internet Explorer software;

0. Using stolen information to steal money from the financial accounts of
those users using Microsoft’s Windows operating system and Internet Explorer software; and

10.  Associating with one another in acommon criminal enterprise



engaged in theseillega acts.

E. Defendants, their representatives and persons who are in active concert or
participation with them are permanently restrained and enjoined from configuring,
deploying, operating or otherwise participating in or facilitating the Citadel botnets described
in the Complaint, including but not limited to the command and control software hosted at
and operating through the domains set forth in Appendix A to this order and through any
other component or element of the botnet in any location.

F. Defendants shall forfeit ownership and control of the domains identified in
Appendix A to this order to Microsoft.

G. Pursuant to the All Writs Act (28 U.S.C. § 1651), the domain registries and
domain registrars of the Citadel botnet domains identified in Appendix A to this Order
(collectively the “Domain Providers’) shall implement the provisions of this order in the
following fashion:

1. Transfer the domains to the control of Microsoft, such that Microsoft
isthe registrant with control over hosting and administration of the domains. Domains
should be transferred to Microsoft’ s account at the sponsoring registrar MarkMonitor or such
other registrar and account details specified by Microsoft.

2. The WHOIS registrant, administrative, billing and technical contact
and identifying information should be the following, or other information as may be
specified by Microsoft:

Domain Administrator
Microsoft Corporation
One Microsoft Way

Redmond, WA 98052

United States
Phone: +1.4258828080



Facsimile: +1.4259367329
domai ns@microsoft.com

3. The domains shall be made active and shall resolve in the manner set
forth in this order, or as otherwise be specified by Microsoft, upon its taking control of the
domains.

4, The domains shall be assigned the authoritative name servers

ns5.microsoftinternetsafety.net and ns6.microsoftinternetsafety.net and, as may be necessary,

the IP address associated with name server or taking other reasonable steps to work with
Microsoft to ensure that the domains are put within Microsoft’s control, and to ensure that
Defendants cannot use them to control the botnet.

5. The domains shall remain active and continue to resolve in the manner
set forth in this Order.

6. The Domain Providers shall prevent transfer or modification of the
domains by Defendants and shall prevent transfer or control of the domains to the account of
any party other than Microsoft.

7. The Domain Providers shall take all steps required to propagate the
foregoing changes through the DNS, including domain registrars.

8. Non-U.S. Domain Providers are respectfully requested, but are not
ordered, to comply with the foregoing steps, in order to protect the integrity and security of
the Internet, to protect end-user victims of the Citadel botnet in all countries, to advance the
public interest and to protect Microsoft and its customers from the Citadel botnet.

0. Third-party The Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and
Numbers (“ICANN"), 12025 Waterfront Dr., Suite 300, Los Angeles, California, 90094, is
respectfully requested, but is not ordered, to use its best efforts to assist and facilitate the
transfer of U.S.-based domains set forth in Appendix A, to Microsoft.

H. To fully neutralize the Citadel botnet malicious software that has taken

control of Microsoft’s property, including its Windows operating system and Internet

-10-



Explorer browser, and associated files, to return control of that property to Microsoft, to end
the irreparable harm to Microsoft and its customers, to abate the nuisance caused by
Defendants' conduct, and to notify customers of acts they may take to permanently remove
the Citadel malicious code from those computers, consistent with the terms of Microsoft’s
license to its Windows operating system, Microsoft shall be permitted to do the following:

1. Through Microsoft’s control over the domains listed in Appendix A,
to cause all Citadel-infected end-user computers attempting to connect to any Citadel
Command and Control server to instead connect to one or more servers under the control of
Microsoft (“the Microsoft Curative Servers’);

2. To stage on the Microsoft Curative Server afirst curative
configuration file (the “First Curative Configuration File") that is known to be requested by
the Citadel botnet malicious software running on end-user computers, such that upon
connecting to the Microsoft Curative Server, the Citadel botnet malicious software shall
download, decrypt, and thereafter follow the instructions in the First Curative Configuration
File;

3. To permit Microsoft to prepare the First Curative Configuration File
such that it (a) stops the harmful acts of the Citadel botnet malicious software; (b) permits
the infected computer to connect to antivirus websites from which assistance and tools may
be obtained for removing the Citadel infection from the computer, and which are currently
blocked by the Citadel botnet software; and (c) keeps the Citadel malicious software on the
computer from communicating with any known Citadel Command and Control servers, and

instead causes it to communicate with the Microsoft Curative Servers.
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4, To permit Microsoft to stage on the Microsoft Curative Server a
second curative configuration file (the “ Second Curative File”) that is known to be requested
by the Citadel malicious software;

5. To permit Microsoft to prepare the Second Curative Configuration
File such that, when an end-user of an infected computer attempts to connect to any website
on the Internet other than an antivirus website, through Internet Explorer, Google Chrome,
or Mozilla Firefox web browsers, a notice (the “ Curative Notice”), will be displayed to the
user through their browser, and that such notice shall be displayed in the user’s browser for
approximately twenty minutes, during which time the user will be able only to browse to the
Microsoft Curative Servers or to an antivirus website;

6. To permit Microsoft, should it be necessary and prudent in
Microsoft’ s estimation to promote further disinfection of computers currently infected with
Citadel, to alternate staging of the First and Second Curative Configuration files on the
Curative Servers such that the Curative Notice shall be displayed to the users of computers
infected with Citadel botnet malicious software for up to one twenty minute period every
five hours for one twenty-four hour period once per week, until such time as Microsoft
deemsit no longer necessary to prompt the owners of such infected end-user computers to
take the steps necessary to cleanse them of the Citadel botnet infection.

IT ISSO ORDERED

-12-
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Appendix A —List of Domain Names by Reqistry

.COM, .NET, .CC, NAME

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle
4th Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166
United States

129viagameft.net
adobeupdateservice.net
adreserv.net
adsdomain.net
adsnote.net
advertgoogle.net
agentur-site.net
analytics-av.net
analytics-checkupdate.net
vivaspace2013.com
analyticsretail .net
applefreesoftware.net
approvehost.net
asdjj224jx.net
asdkasdasasdasdi 324.net
asi cserbvjenvjrfnrhvbnrfhrfnvfjrnfjvnf
.net

aul-config.net
aul-gate.net

aurellrp.net

aurellrp2.net
autosecure.net
avtotime.net
b2c47236487v2346vbb.net
billgated.net

bjurok.net

blvn.net
busandsoccertimeonl.net
busandsoccertimeonl s.net
byl ooking.net
caliberthe.net
cantstOpmel1124never2287.net
capabl echromakey.net
carambmaining3.net
carambmaining36.net
carambmaining5.net
carambmaining56.net
carambmainings.net
carmagedon.net
casamadriderbon.net
causaronline.net
chanbary.net
checkbox12.adaccounts.net
checkbox9.adaccounts.net

VeriSign Global Registry Services
12061 Bluemont Way
Reston Virginia 20190

United States

chrome-adwords-updates-serverl.net
compactwinse.net
confprojet2.net
customer89.emergeads.net
czmpioneri.net
db.deepnod.net
demgneso.net
diet4youhaha.net
directsecurty.net
dj1fcc2lsdf.net
dvbnetpointersnowers.net
edge03.net

elebara.net
eric2002gwqq.net
eric2004bb.net
ewruma.net
fastbussineslife.net
fastcheckgrd.net
fastforumin.net
fastnetonline.net
filefails.net

firsttravel company.net
fonemicrosupsus.net
freepornfaces.net
freepreps.net
gapedfikleiret.net
gardenspal ace.net
gasparweb.net

ggmt.net
ghbdtnghbdtn.net
ghv43345547552444.net
go6po.net

goldboat.net
google.ymilog.net
google-it-server-secure.net
googletotal .net
google-updates-stats.net
goopywilsp92.net
gremlindefault.net
hlifter.net
homelinuxinside2.net
homelinuxoutside2.net
homemarcet.net
honeyseller.net
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hostocean.net

intel egentbotl.net

intel hostcdn.net
irelandpeople.net
itsuricano.net
ivmarbe.net

javainc.net
jkuniversepool z.net
jkuniversepool z3.net
jkuniversepool z435.net
jkuniversepool z4356.net
jgscripts.net
jumperbartonsb4.net
kfdfjh6fkhbrk76vgjjh76seddsv78.net
licencesoftwareuppd.net
listblank.net

lorshimel sworld20.com
lowcostsoap.net
massmain.net
mirvinstalero.net
mobileindexstats.net
monthlyplays.com
mssg.net
muenopcrepair.net
mybk2upside.net

netbri dgesol utions.net
network-apl-check.net
network-status-check.net
newowen.net
noporods.net

okl pdfmmm.net
oleoletrallollo.net
onlinestatuschecker.net
organizingsupporting.net
personalinjurylawyerssandiego.net
pingfong.net

pi osilati nujustaca.net
platformfactors.net
polyadnichicka.net
porkystory.net
posgoma.net
postalavoro.net
poulu.net
powermechtech.net



projectswandive.net
prowebstatistics.net
redog.net
regainet.net
reghostn.net
registrybrownies.net
reklamad.net

remai narchitect.net
reswel cad.net

ritual prom.net
roamingadvertising.net

rockpearl.net galactic-ice.name bvwerfsdffe.com
sadhs3ahsd4hahsd?2hadh4.net money-transfer.name canonpowershotg10.com
saiyoischool .net streaming-live.name capucchinopayments.com
salacom.net taged-info.name cenestpashien.com
saleadvertise.net typel.name ceramvenl5.com

sauninixl.net namerolapip.cc ceramven55.com

savalabina.net 1securestorage.com ceramven93.com
secureconnected.net 2udf 124adfbpfcppkjd.com ceravenl6.com
security-google-updates-serverl.net 2udf 125adfbpfgppkjd.com ceraven97.com
securityintensive.net 2udf223adfbpfcppkjd.com chachamocha.com

seedfeeds.net 334fbvdsfuoibvca78gffd.com chatapas.com
server-gmail-security-updates.net 45gvvrfr665gbffbdtrtee.com chavrege3.com
servicewintechsup.net 5qsx-v-b-f-r-we-4543-7767-4443.com | civilpride.com

sheetfinalize.net 80008800088828882.COM cnetgroove.com

shippinglost.net aderege.com col egiobilinguecuitlahuac.com
shyuratay.net adesertorrc.com coopsterdog32.com
sinbadadvanguard.net adiumflux.com coopsterdog54.com
someadstart.net adspath.com crosssecured.com

spajava.net adventuresanimate.com cubinosbest.com

springless.net afardiuscourse.com customer-account-services.com
standartone.net aheronl.com customer-account-services-55.com
stilnoe.net akamai servers.com customer-account-services-88.com
styerw450rk9.net a coholnotgood.com db-support-update-5.com
swiedst911.net a exaworldserver.com df 76kkj ewj09908998vmkdnjk123eeq
tOrOfOn.net a mshotixpo.com wfvgf.com

takevalid.net annesdeusserts.com dfvgwerg876sghethe evvbrbvrrer.com
titanoviy.net appletipsdu.com dfvgwerg876sgvvbrbvrrer.com
trendjava.net approval designteam.com domainname77.com
trikolorhostonliner.net approvaldesignteaml.com domainqwerty.com

trodirect.net apre-delfud1-225.com domainreservedwe.com
trollollo.net apredelldel pport.com domexvideo98.com

trucol orcfgdeo.net
trustconnected.net
ultimapp.net
unitedcollegeforum.net
uredasgopjerl.net
v34b26364423v32344v.net
vihale.net

vxal opergrandmix.net
webchatadv.net
webliveup.net
webwelcome.net
welcomead.net
werbadvsrvpoints.net

werbreklame.net
wuptiecome.net
infohoster.net
lazer-lipoliz.net
michaelkors-onsale.net
xcomment.net
onlineproductes.net
accredreg.net
yalimetanet
netautosport.name
divesupported.name

aramaribo.com
arrokookwlp.com
arrvrokwlp.com
asafehomepage.com
authzones.com
autoupdatepuermitted.com
avangardstilo.com
bagjfaik.com
bankingv3.com
bano44eval.com
baraxolkino.com
bargorando.com
bdsfkgj dfhlkj5436.com
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bereqwel.com

bertoil sdf243.com
bestchoice ninvest.com
bopekvideol0.com
bopekvideo30.com
bopekvideo98.com
botelxvideo10.com
botelxvideo20.com
brbnre67dbvhfdbv-
hvbreuirhbguré.com
bulkstoragereserv.com

drugsnotgood.com
e3u8eed8ud.com
elektroknt.com
eryryweryuerndsfsfw.com
exactsixservice.com

€exerci semausses.com
fast-food-price.com
fehwurweyuddsmfnbznds.com
ferencbujdoso.com
ffbsdf sdbf hdsfhsdbf sdjhf.com
fghgng42fgj182309dfg82df.com

fgj grjgrébv87urgwerigbw678g8iwvbi.

com



fhb7654568768877dhf dbdjdeek67756

7433.com
finalupdatebase.com
finanslcompany.com
fishertisaskynet.com
fkmultidevicel.com
flipcable.com
flynhnthor.com
fogorieort.com
fokokfernfuei.com
fomexphoto98.com
forchpock.com
ftasshists.com
galox29serv77.com
general-verifier.com
getgluedel uxe.com
gewf5792340fn8p9.com
gf97891mmm93.com
gidw379vkwjvlk.com
giferfedtk34r.com
giliminfobluster.com
ginasorenoseu30.com
girdiocolocai.com
giuw79tk34fff.com
giuww379tk23rf.com
givwelruo2342f.com
gomexvideo98.com
goodstatsserver.com
googlebarcorp.com
googlechrome-update.com
googl esaf ebrowsing-stats888.com
goowew.com
gopexvideo98.com
graserverns.com
grbdiscountsdb.com
grebeshkompriglazhuxvostik.com
gwedsssd234rf2.com
gzffre79tk31r.com
h5d5c77.com
hararepretoria.com
hardestgl obal stream.com
hatef ujews.com
hetisar.com
hft2bnmkosdfgf g503.com
hogost.com
holliwoodmachetgar.com
homexphoto98.com

hudi cnaodndozoengoxna.com
ipOss13dvhherain.com
italiamorebusiness.com
itismybestsite443262.com
ittlefadskoner.com
janhylamuhaxyerikata.com
jomexvideo98.com
julaksufueoaxnauej ul aki.com

kemebrremewernrewroi43b3b3b3.com
kemebrremewrewroi43b3b3b3.com
kemeremewernrewroi43b3b3b3.com
kepoxphoto30.com
kepoxvideo98.com
klasowik.com
kommanyaki.com
kopolenatser.com

kulanustari kamistalama.com
kunipl asticopravakinorama.com
lamedno.com

latenixserv.com
launteskpointer.com
lenkasa.com

likenstendarts.com

lio-lop.com

logisticanalyze.com
lomebvideo10.com
lomebvideo30.com
lomebvideo98.com

lowhad.com
managerlockpc.com
managerlockpcl.com
manamanatutu2.com
mandarinovisadier.com
mankorenlockpc3.com
marketaali.com
matenixserv257.com
mazilla-update.com
megasuperzx.com
merilerros.com

mi crosoft-db-tool-new3.com

mi crosoft-ie-update.com
mijnbankering-nl-server.com
mnn-gff-65-33-22-22-22-bve-6.com
moreiscool.com
motionplaza.com

nakiros.com
narawertyopsanzaol 7632.com
natenixserv77.com
netcenterc.com
netcodestats.com
newcidomain.com
nhsvgenf.com

ninjamakereg ulakihsyrias.com
nomorelala.com

nugabesti cs ovedownrumaska.com
nuyamyakki.com
objectchief.com

ocicinaka.com
odisaymikatujakupasadena.com
ofexplained.com
ognenahui2alasl.com
ognenaiaduga2.com
onka-labot.com
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online-web-stats.com
opaganabstanc.com
otherdomainsinfo.com
otlichnopiat121ggg.com
ourfreespaces.com
padresenew.com
paramaribo2.com
tygipit.com
photox15serv257.com
polir2esa.com
ponibong.com
poppyandcraig.com
portalanaias34er.com
posteitalis.com
prohomemain.com
prosslanalytics.com
proxithome.com
qgqwelll.com

raynata.com
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batexvenl5.info
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batexven93.info
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dockslucky.info
dualglobalwave.info
fatevenl6.info
fateven97.info
fatexvenl5.info
fatexven55.info
fatexven93.info
feravenl6.info
feraven97.info
flashjorasta2.info
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funkvideol8.info
funkvideo98.info
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gateven97.info
gatexveni5.info
gatexven93.info
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glexvideol8.info
glexvideo98.info
gojargoopa3.info
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leravena97.info
leravenbl6.info
leravenb97.info
Imj7hngf.info
marketmanl18.info
marketman98.info
matevenl6.info
mateven97.info
matexvenl5.info
matexven55.info
matexven93.info
meramvenls.info
meramvens5.info
meramven93.info
meravenl6.info
meraven97.info
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mps-home.info
natevenl6.info
nateven97.info
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natexvens5.info
natexven93.info
neramvenl5.info
neramven55.info
neramven93.info
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patevenl6.info
pateven97.info
patexvenl5.info
patexven55.info
patexven93.info
poplobok.info
pudsvideol8.info
pudsvidea98.info
quittsaagges3ies3.info
ramsvideol8.info
ramsvideo98.info
reactabl esplexwriter.info
regshopwall.info
rijiy.info
security-yahoo-updates-server.info
serverogisoft.info
skiesswipe.info
solmvideol8.info
sotovideol8.info
sotovideo98.info
starshowresidential .info
tankphotol8.info
tankphoto98.info
testsrunningcheckmark.info
traffdsell.info
ultimaresource.info
ultimaresources.info
uplvimassreserv.info
uplvimassreserves.info
vacationspointandclick.info
vernexworld18.info
vernexworld98.info
voipfeedback.info
wellmeters.info
westlivesource.info
actuawildlist.info
agentsimagination.info
alemandat.info
alaustraliantestl.info
amanixl.info
amanix12.info
ambitionconsent.info
analytics-googles.info
arithmeticpurged.info
armiesboxes.info
asduihdgkbnbmzcvhgasd.info
australiantestcorp.info
australiantestnews.info
avtodatov7.info
axelvideos10.info
axelvideos20.info
axelvideos30.info
backseasonclassic.info
baliphotol6.info
baliphoto97.info

balivideol8.info
balivideo98.info
balixphotol15.info
balixphoto93.info
balixvideo27.info
balixvideo37.info
balixvideo97.info
bilbodron.info
billboardcitadel .info
billingsmultitouch.info
bitchicks.info
bitcoxeat.info
bitfoxtrot.info
bitlistit.info
bitnetwork.info
bitsixfon.info
bitstepno.info
bitstunt.info
blastblack.info
blendedbeckons.info
blenphotol0.info
blenphoto20.info
blenphoto30.info
bmovighvolum.info
bucketddivering.info
bugfindingreport.info
buildyourownwholelacks.info
bundlingmindstretchers.info
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caliphotol6.info
caliphotol8.info
caliphoto97.info
caliphoto98.info
calivideol8.info
calivideo98.info
calixphotol5.info
calixphoto27.info
calixphoto37.info
calixphoto55.info
calixphoto93.info
calixphoto97.info
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calixvideo37.info
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closepaint.info
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cloudsfigs.info
consumeassistant.info
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cookiepoints.info
crossfadegeared.info
customtrer.info
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daliphotol8.info
daliphoto98.info
dalivideo18.info
dalivideo98.info
dalixphoto27.info
dalixphoto37.info
dalixphoto97.info
dalixvideo27.info
dalixvideo37.info
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darkroomimageport.info
deltixwarl10.info
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dfgb4fes.info
dnsslavemgr.info
dog.hackedcams.info
doubleibx.info
drawsbacklit.info
drudgeryicebergs.info
ebbli.info
e-trustuplevel.info
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everythingsimilarlypriced.info
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exitmynot.info
faggyppversb.info
feramvenl5.info
feramven93.info
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fkopxogusj L.info
fnimoonasky2.info
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getdnscheck.info
glexvideol0.info
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glexvideo30.info
gojaros600.info
gramercybefore.info
grbupdate.com
grovohousecall.info
gueststat.info
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heftynoise.info

hell o.hackedcams.info
highflyingmotivates.info
honestlyreassess.info
indastypestosoliaoi.info
infraredsignup.info
ingwater.info
itismybestsite333.info
katexworld10.info
katexworld30.info
kernet77.info
kovoxfilm.info
labelhere.info
lettheimmoralityrule.info
marketman10.info
marketman20.info
marketman30.info
merchantinhouse.info
merchantinhouse3.info
modscout.info
motddingcolw.info
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msdospurposes.info
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ndalazy.info
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oceanworld10.info
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resistavailability.info
robertokarl osskiy.info
robohoste.info

royal bankofcanada.info
rvtposlevel.info
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smileinducingfonts.info
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solmvideo30.info
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kinhumble.pro
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AE

Telecommunication Regulatory Authority (TRA)
P.O. Box 116688

Dubai

United Arab Emirates

xtramix.ae

Al

Director of Public Utilities

Government of Anguilla

Ministry of Infrastructure, Communications and Utilities

Coronation Avenue, P.O. Box 60

Anguilla

j3zzxcvedx22.cc.a mfg46dvhch22.cc.ai
j3zzxcvedy.cc.a mfg46dvhcy.cc.ai
AR

Presidenciade la Nacion — SecretariaLegal y Técnica
Balcarce N°50 — Planta Bgja

Buenos Aires C1064AAB

Argentina

hobbi esyactividades.com.ar
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DotAsia Organisation Ltd.
15/F, 6 Knutsford Terrace
Tsim Sha Tsui Kowloon
Hong Kong
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AU

.au Domain Administration (auDA)
114 Cardigan Street

Carlton VIC 3053

Australia

1msg.com.au

.BE
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Leuven 3001

Belgium
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unicy.at
victordelarosa.at
bobcamets.at
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red-camoney3.at
res-camoney.at

thaifest.com.au

tech-new.be
verisign-bank.be
businesss.be



f1safsal4534.be fsafs421524.be
fs21sa643664.be fsafs4215254.be
fs2afsal43664.be fsaf sa241524.be
fs535a64364.be fsaf sa465664.be
fs56fsab46644.be fsaf sab4564.be
fsa3fsal643624.be fsaf sa65464.be
fsadad6364.be fsaf sa6546424.be
.BR

Comite Gestor da Internet no Brasi|

Av. das Nacbes Unidas, 11541, 7° andar
S50 Paulo SP 04578-000

Brazil

nickhost.com.br wamo.com.br

-BY

The Operative Analytical Center of the Republic of
Belarus

49 Kirova Str.

Minsk 220030

Belarus

ArniepatblyHa-aHaIITBIYHBI IPHTP TpbI [Ipa3inaHie
Pacrry6miki bemapycs
220030, benapycs, r. Minck, Byi. Kipasa, 49

resetsoftware.by
crmengines.by
denisova.by

fre.by
gfe.by
ivyegkh.by

-CA

Canadian Internet Registration Authority (CIRA)
350 Sparks Street

Suite 306

Ottawa Ontario K1R 7S38

Canada

cusecure.ca

.CH

SWITCH The Swiss Education & Research Network
Werdstrasse 2

Zurich CH-8021

-37 -

fsf2424.be
gojarest800.be
itahcgnjhr.be
justtakethis.be
quittingfsaf 14.be
quittsagges3ies.be

Reliable Software Inc.

1A Khoruzhey Str., 6th Floor
Minsk 220005

Belarus

VII «Hanzeitnbist nparpams» (hoster.by®)

220005, benapycs, r. Minck, By B.Xapyxait, la, 6
naBepx

fort-ip.by



Switzerland

gartenbahn-staufen.ch

herbergeff.ch

.CN

China Internet Network Information Center
4, South 4th Street, Zhongguancun,

Haidian district,

Beijing 100190, China

crown-home.cn
mercer.cn
nepaxek-domain.cn

-CO

.CO Internet S.A.S.
Cdle1008 A -49
Torre B of 507
Bogota

Colombia

2modulatfion.co
arekahanti.co
alvernanah.co
arraffeynics.co
axiagearie.co
axillertyke.co
bandtophold.co
basingtalw.co
beccampentu.co
boninession.co
bovingensout.co
brandbuchem.co
briatimerame.co
careffixeno.co
carestaris.co
censkevise.co
COErcesessm.co
coltrandata.co
cyclemiast.co
datapptorks.co
delplastig.co
devasimicred.co
diagonstafil.co
diatorkswe.co
dogcalierac.co
drivapinxte.co
eldatativini.co

liebfrauenhof.ch
nsz.ch

shwkt.cn
smart-rfid.cn
camarts.cn

emmaybossel.co
emptarmini.co
entopleywac.co
ermgamenerg.co
escuafoxwax.co
extraftwirr.co
fanymplydata.co
firmrantech.co
fitchootheo.co
galinkelis.co
garninersay.co
gayattocred.co
globellerke.co
globertesli.co
gotrancentax.co
grotherwell.co
guinductor.co
handclonica.co
harreetsou.co
headl egesoft.co
hopedristvo.co
iconortheum.co
idedidify.co
inesburystam.co
inestailcoma.co
infinciitech.co
innnobjeni.co
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shoeshineservice.ch

563fdd345t35es.cn

intectrigni.co
interbirster.co
intertionot.co
kabolgopickh.co
kingnajerley.co
kotwardonom.co
labcenseaccu.co
lettheimmoralityrule.co
lordererryte.co
loredmanneca.co
[utizenbrows.co
magnexwaxia.co
materworatis.co
matilerized.co
minessiati.co
mixersaperj.co
montriuman.co
Neurosourea.co
nextatingha.co
oderexcometr.co
pacesriksen.co
parablynner.co
partsmairie.co
petellight.co
placedicarl.co
plationnela.co
posummersher.co



primeresteo.co
promerganny.co
samuestvera.co
schoominews.co
selightvote.co
sitomicalth.co

.CZ

CZ.NIC, zsp.o
Americka 23
Prague 2 120 00
Czech Republic

kippertech.cz

.DE

DENIC eG

Kalserstrasse 75-77
Frankfurt am Main 60329
Germany

las-mixtas.de
asv-lehrteam.de
autoteile-lichtenberg.de
billardweb.de
computer-data-klinik.de
expert-wallraff.de
gebirgs aeger-verberg.de
grichnikweb.de
h-baeumchen.de

.DK

Dansk Internet Forum
Kalvebod Brygge 45, 3rd Floor
Copenhagen V DK-1560
Denmark

countersnipe.dk

EC

NIC.EC (NICEC) SA.
Av. 9 de Octubre 100
Piso 22

Guayaguil Guayas

smandlambi.co
Specinawter.co
sproulencel.co

upswiftedet.co

usageotegyo.co
vertlefini.co

susleyesth.co vistomyrton.co
synbrivestep.co wiseizedourt.co
terborksha.co zycusermask.co
it-raum.de team-coc.de
kg-contacter.de team-suchti.de
lihs-online.de bbk-joeckel.de
moneytrax.de digital-eon.de
motorradfreaks-steinberg.de jd-itv.de
patrickserafin.de kbw-raesfeld.de
pclean.de lettheimmoralityrule.de
pseudo-skill.de videcampro.de
seiz.de y-sitede.de
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DK Hostmaster A/S

Kalvebod Brygge 45, 3rd Floor
Copenhagen V DK-1560
Denmark



Ecuador

hojaverde.com.ec

.ES

Red.es

Edificio Bronce

Plaza Manuel Gomez Moreno
Madrid 28020

Spain

clicwow.es

-EU

EURIid vzw/asbl

Parkstation

Woluwelaan 150

Diegem Vlaams Brabant 1831
Belgium

vom-bat.eu
1121viagameft.eu
2441viagameft.eu
delar.eu
federlein.eu
gingeron.eu
luxavie.eu

FR,.TE, YT

|  estudiodavinci.es

onlinebank?2.eu
pearon.eu
pineappleon.eu
sitovetrina.eu
wercity.eu
windows.msupdate.eu
xoogle.eu

AFNIC (NIC France) - Immeuble International
2 rue Stephenson - Montigny-le-Bretonneux

Saint-Quentin-en-Y velines CEDEX

78181
France

cash-men.tf
|e-clan-vsdm.fr

HK

les-optimistes.fr
sham-soft.fr

Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation Ltd.

Unit 2002-2005, 20/F, ING Tower

308 Des Voeux Road Central
Sheung Wan
Hong Kong
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| tankat.es

43734292985371223234367124i2
443455.eu

f45f34f4.eu
lettheimmoralityrule.eu

20-2.eu

sameads.yt



rtgy46dewryte.hk

HR

CARNEet - Croatian Academic and Research Network

Josipa Marohnica 5
Zagreb 10000
Croatia

Registered Domain(s):

| ab-el ektromontaza.hr

HU

Internet Szolgaltatok Tanacsa
Victor Hugo utca 18/22

1132 Budapest

Magyarorszag

kevinsbutor.hu

AL

Internet Society of Israel
Bareket 6, POB 7210
Petach Tikva 49517
Israel

shoa-survivor.co.il

AN

National Internet Exchange of India

Council of Hungarian Internet Providers (CHIP)
Victor Hugo u. 18-22.
Budapest H-1132

5th Floor, Incube Business Centre, 18, Nehru Place

New Delhi Delhi 110 019
India

accountcollection.in
aburecante.in
alotusud.in
bank-secure.in
bank-signature.in
bank-verisign.in

Hungary

|  caroflex.hu |  safehaven.hu
beautyfulmoments.in dsu2ids8.in
callmemaybe.in dsuits.in
cassettegust.in englishmaninny.in
checkincheckoutdoodling.in exampleanddocked.in
considerationembraces.in fagijok.in
domennoeima.in fsafsa241524.in
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fsafsab21524.in
fsafsab4364.in
itismybestsite555.in
itismybestsite777.in
iuyhksde.in
kudrizaial.in
[uccimaniacs.in

mai ndomainauto.in
metagent16.in
metaxserv15.in
metaxservs5.in
michellesogood.in
monotrackhe.in
newmarkedsour.in
newoubouhbolihbi.in
notepoormans.in
numberslevinmymostfavoritefilm.in
ohreuse.in
openworkers.in
oubouhbolihbiblog.in
primaryaccounts.in
protectonjusr.in
ratedomains.in
realfirmvare.in
safebrower-google.in
secure-bank.in
showmewhatsuwanname.in
simplynamedgritty.in
sixteensdozen.in
uaister.in
verisign-bank.in
videogramsnonpc.in
wsehinah.in
45g44vg3434gf.in
99problems.in
addpoker.in
advalshops.in
animalsking.in
api-analytics-google.in
arhwacklsg.in
autouppdates2012.in
barrington2.in
barrington3.in
baxmanex45.in
baxmanex96.in
bemixtel93.in
bemixven15.in
bemixzer15.in
bemixzer93.in
bemixzerad3.in
bemizer16.in
bemizer97.in
bemizera97.in
betagent16.in
betagent97.in

betaxserv15.in
betaxservs5.in
betaxserv93.in
bravelyboeing.in
chibanking.in

cetrix.in

cim-italiain
colbysoftware.in
collapserca.in
computercontrolledhanker.in
contractordouble.org.in
defigob.in
defraggerbroadcast.in
dorogovato.in
driver-microsoft-check.org.in
dsuids8.in

fikosvs.in
fsafsal643624.in
generalbc.in
haxmanex96.in
haxmarin120.in
haxmarin250.in
hdmlwebzines.in
helikopterz1922.in
homatch.in
httpservice-check.in
intelegentbot.in
itismybestsite43262.in
itismybestsited443262.in
itismybestsite666.in
kabada.in

keksostan.in
kelagenb16.in
kelagenb97.in
kelagencl6.in
kelagenc97.in
kelaxserbl2.in
kelaxserb98.in
kelaxserd98.in
kelaxserel2.in
kelaxsere98.in
kelaxserg98.in
kulanustarikamistalama.in
laxmanex23.in
laxmanex45.in
letagent16.in
letagent97.in
letaxserv15.in
letaxserv93.in
lof8ytfgt3424.in
lolotchinaiin
mainconnector.in
master-class.in
mediaicons.in
metagent97.in
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metaxservo3.in
minimatch.in
mionic.in
mngrq2g743.in
musclefordomain.in
mybeautyfulmoments.in
nemigent16.in
nemigent97.in
nemixservs5.in
netagent16.in
netaxservs5.in
nodespipeline.in
paymentdomains.in
petaxserv1s.in
php-transfer.in
pieperclaudiain
ponapoker.in
realfirmvarell4.in
reno45321.in
replacementfloor.in
romanticcollection.in
r-trolling-contentl.in
r-trolling-content3.in
samboil.in
sdalmanixl.in
sdalmanix37.in
security-connection-control.in
security-connections.in
semigent16.in
semigent97.in
semixserv1s.in
semixservo3.in
sexmanex23.in
sexmanex45.in
sexmanex96.in
sidestepconcerns.in
skywar.in
skyward.in

snilpas.in
snsbanking.in
sojh67.in
spycenter.in

statdr.in
stats-banca.in
stokfilm.in
teamtrimtrym.in
tenbanddlists.in
tgy56fd3fj.firm.in
travar.in
trolling-contentl.in
trolling-content2.in
unicreditt.in
update-msn-information.org.in
urbanuus.in
urbanx.in



urbit.in
vaxmanex45s.in
vemigent16.in
vemigent97.in
vemigental6.in
vemigentad7.in
vemigentcl6.in
vemigentc97.in
vemixservls.in
vemixservss.in
vemixservo3.in
vemixservalb.in
vemixservad3.in
vemixservb93.in
vemixservels.in
vemixserve9o3.in
vetagent16.in
vetaxservo3.in
vetaxservalb.in
vetaxservabb.in
vetaxservad3.in
warmerinbox.org.in
welagent97.in
welaxservl2.in
welaxserv98.in
wertigosam.in
wifigeroper.in
jOdBf XX XypxizQXSTLUE.in
swipebasedhi phop.gen.in
autorelax228.in
bemitel 16.in
bemitel 97.in
bemixtel 15.in
bemixzerals.in
caxmanex23.in
caxmanex96.in
farhiabast.in
haxmanex23.in
kelagenel6.in
kelagene97.in
kelagenf16.in
kelagenf97.in
kelaxserfl12.in
kelaxserf98.in
kelaxsergl2.in
lemigent16.in
lemigent97.in
lemixserv15.in
lemixserv93.in
netagent97.in
netaxserv15.in
netaxserv93.in
pelaxservs6.in
petagent16.in
petagent97.in

petaxserv93.in
r-trolling-content2.in
sdenters34.in
sdenterss7.in
sellsbookings.net.in
semixservss.in
service-updater852.org.in
sexmarinl2.in
sexmarin2s.in
shamatra?.in
terminationfixes.in
updateservice-drivers.org.in
vemigentbl16.in
vemigentb97.in
vemixservb15.in
vemixservb55s.in
vetaxservls.in
vetaxservss.in
viplobbyr.in
visitospa.in
vspolotay.in
welagent16.in
welaxservs6.in
xamanix1.in
xamanix37.in
xenters34.in
zamanixl.in
zalmanix37.in
zenters34.in
zenterss7.in
2wdddd2.in
Anmrjtyjttgf.in
5e6yr435ter.org.in
5y5y5ybyee63.in
acisamboil.in
admyanas.in
andervfee63.in
andoeded763.in
audi54353.in
augr789rters5521425.org.in
baxmanex23.in
baxmarinl120.in
baxmarin250.in
bemivenbl6.in
bemivenb97.in
bemixven55.in
bemixvenals.in
bemixvenab5.in
bemixvenbl5.in
bemixvenb55.in
bemixvenb93.in
bemizeral6.in
bigredhat.in
biolatomia.in
bmw099393.in
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bmw999999.in
browserprotectionbeforeafter.in
caxmarinl2.in
caxmarin25.in
cisamboil.in
clicnettor.in
cpuswildly.co.in
cpuswildlynelhui.co.in
dakiserv18.in
dalmah.in
damatin.in
dalnie-dachi.in
deramvenl5.in
deramven55.in
deramven93.in
deravenl6.in
deraven97.in
dfgsdfab5sd.in
dfre34ppe.in
diicisamboil.in
diknm78.in
dinamokievuefain
domesticpits.in
dwedwwdwekew66.in
erftedrdse.gen.in
erthrehvrrs5.in
erthrtehvrrs5.in
ertkareerf.in
ertkawe909.in
eshopwow.in
evfe3fre498k.in
fdgw34545.in
ferfegk06.in

finhjj.in
footbal-news-2.in
forumblueaudi 777.in
forumredbaron.in
fringsdesencrypted.in
fsafs421524.in
fsafsal43664.in
fsafsal4534.in

fsaf sa643664.in
ftrgdser.org.in
g34tgdgdwsse.in
0590505954d.in
galatasaraiuefain
gerferfk87.in
getocifpo.in
gratifyingencompasses.in
gsrtgredw.gen.in
gtdtatgackfvv.in
gurwerfchok66.in
gusehok.in
gusehok06.in
gusehok2.in



gusehok23.in
gusehok233.in
gusehok43.in
gusehok432.in
gusehok4432.in
gusehok55.in
gusehok66.in
gusehok87.in
gusehokdd.in
gusehokew.in
gusehokew66.in
gusehokfvv.in
gusehokgt3t.in
gusehoks.in
gusehoks45.in
gusehoksse.in
gusehokwwww.in
gvbxcok43.in
gvby56y543.in
gvby56ybh543.in
hel pindownb.in
hel pindownw.in
hel pindowny.in
herhrthytk06.in
hnrjn6grg.in
hrthrthbrfk87.in
intalego.co.in
itismybestsited432621.in
itismybestsite4432622.in
itouchunobtrusive.in
kelagengl6.in
kelageng97.in
kelaxsercl2.in
kelaxserc56.in
kelaxserc98.in
kelaxserd12.in
kelaxserds6.in
[dvddrffrefe.in
lemixservs5.in
letaxserv55.in
livesoonic.in
[lisamboil.in
lodinashed.in
mairijad85.in
manymanufactor.in
margarin412.in
master-wawe.in
miopatia.in

IR

miotai.in

mnglrqg743.in
mngrqg743.in
mozzlilsfugreporter5521425.0rg.in
nemixserv15.in
nemixservo3.in
newdomainregister.in
nofillerdo.in
noramsodkackled.in
onwtjgjxfy.in
opel54322.in
oubouhbolihbidyou.in
oubouhbolihbihome.in
oubouhbolihbi-lite.in
oubouhbolihbishop.in
oubouhbolihbisite.in
oubouhbolihbistyle.in
pelaxservl2.in
povar-sprashivaet-povara-povar-
kakova-tvoja-professija.in
praztost.in

retyuk90.in
rf44rqrtr54g432.in
runnersadvance.in
rxserverl.in

rxserver2.in

rxserver3.in

rxserver4.in
sb6dsrgtow.in

sbetport.in

sdfli7g8ew.in
security-addonsl.in
service88bugr789rter5521425.0rg.in
siinb6.in

skysammuer.in
skywebpp.in

sky-wood.in
softwareupdat3r.in
sortignbagox.in
swerwolf.in
t334t5esehokgt3t.in
t4r4gggg56g5.in
targetedwmf.in
tewfdgevrfg.firm.in
tkkosmao.in

tk-mebel.in
updater8bugr789rter5521425.org.in
urbexx.in

Institute for Research in Fundamental Sciences

Shahid Bahonar (Niavaran) Square

urbik.in
vaxmanex23.in
vaxmanex96.in
vaxmarinl8.in
vaxmarin77.in
vemixservabb.in
versionitsfinalize.firm.in
vetagent97.in
vetagental6.in
vetagenta97.in
vetagentb16.in
vetagentb97.in
vetaxservbls.in
vetaxservb93.in
vfecvrr55.in
vw2222222.in
vw9406433.in
wabbgtyuod763.in
wabj66457u543.in
wabj6645u543.in
wandoed763.in
wardaystore.in
weg442r333wwww.in
werthasdl.in
wiwwfwifs45.in
windows2013.in
wmoneysux.in
wreg354g3.in
ww32134.in
www4333wh550kdd.in
xenters57.in
y5656yddd2.in
y5656yddhrd2.in
yththtfchok66.in
zakiservl5.in
zamok®6.in
zbtrecxfok23.in
zbtrhrtecxfok23.in
Zlatamebel .in
zvexfok23.in
zvonit.in
zxfvzxf33.in
zxhrtehber33.in
zxhrteher33.in
zXmariner2l.in
ZXmariner3.in



Tehran 1954851167

Islamic Republic Of Iran

eddyephksl.ir

AT

Registro .it

Istituto di Informatica e Telematicadel CNR

CNR - AREA DELLA RICERCA
Via Giuseppe Moruzzi, 1

1-56124 PISA
Italy

ciappeletta.it
fddesign.it
bonuscasinogratis.it
dentalrotorexpress.it

KZ

satine.it
greyhoundpets.it
villairone.it
localtime2.it

Assaciation of IT Companies of Kazakhstan

6/5 Kabanbai Batyra

Office 3
Astana AST 010000
Kazakhstan

actress.kz
adviakz
amola.kz
autumn.kz
eric.kz
glasses.kz
kyle.kz
silky.kz
volcano.kz
wet.kz
zenakz

el ektrokompl ekt.kz
eric2010.kz

L

kyle2010.kz
lizey8.kz
mikhailov.kz
peru.kz
pictopay.kz
shymtour.kz
urimtal .kz
proftehlicei-13.kz
zazemlenie.kz
7brown.kz
eric05.kz
eric09.kz
ericl2.kz

SWITCH The Swiss Education & Research Network
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Werdstrasse 2

profcappello-napoli.it
roncaftp.it
mgm-collection.it

eric2002.kz
eric2003.kz
eric2004.kz
eric2005.kz
eric2006.kz
eric2007.kz
eric2008.kz
eric2009.kz
eric2012.kz
ericpedik.kz
kyle2012.kz



Zurich CH-8004
Switzerland

Universitaet Liechtenstein
Registered Domain(s):

badboy.li

LK

Council for Information Technol ogy
LK Domain Registrar

9 Clifford Avenue

Colombo 00300

Sri Lanka

54dt6ydsf 4545rtj. 1k

LT

Kaunas University of Technology

Information Technology Devel opment Institute
Studentu 48a

Kaunas LT-51367

Lithuania

kempiniukas.It

LV

University of Latvia

Institute of Mathematics and Computer Science
Department of Network Solutions (DNS)
Rainis Boulevard 29

RigalLV-1459

Latvia

profinet.lv

.MD

MoldData S.E.
Armeneasca str.37/1
Chisinau Moldova 2012
Moldova, Republic Of
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Fuerst-Franz-Josef -Strasse
Vaduz L1-9490
Liechtenstein

Department of Computer Science and Engineering
University of Moratuwa

Moratuwa 10400

Sri Lanka



angels.md
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ME

Government of Montenegro

Rimski trg 46
Podgorica 81000
Montenegro

autocars.me

benzepol 092.uni.me
benzepupo92.uni.me
helikopterz1922.uni.me

.NL

SIDN

PO Box 5022
6802 EA Arnhem
The Netherlands

6t6.nl
afrikaansemaskers.nl
aldobramlage.nl
allzenses.nl
arriksten.nl
bedrijfzorg.nl
bizzhub.nl
bloemwerklydia.nl
cgsupport.nl
denhaagprofiel .nl
elisawest.nl
footzo.nl
fresh-art.nl
fundivers.nl
galeriedis.nl
geerdinkhof.nl
ijskopen.nl
janros.nl

.NO

UNINETT Norid A/S
Abelsgate 5
Trondheim N-7465
Norway

eyupsultan.no
hallonen-data.no

klatgo.uni.me
klatgobor.uni.me
krebsmudak.uni.me
pro-net.uni.me

SIDN

Meander 501
6825 MD Arnhem
The Netherlands

knutsel opdrachten.nl
|aptopbeel dschermen.nl
|ekkerlerenindepraktijk.nl
marcel horsten.nl
omgaanmetangst.nl
pandjeshuisxx!.nl
quicherienl

rodekuif.nl
salamanderbooks.nl
securitydefense.nl
stadanl

stadobv.nl
stalpantarhei.nl
team101.nl
uniekmedia.nl
warungindonesia.nl
arsyl.nl
bedrijfshalverlichting.nl

hemnesceneforum.no
lykre.no
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stewartmonkey.me
systemssertos.uni.me
group-mx.me

brinkenhoes.nl
jurod.nl
justpatricia.nl
leijer.nl
mooibywynanda.nl
habculemborg.nl
primesoft.nl
studiolifes.nl
trimsal onlebeauchien.nl
twinschaats.nl
viva-la-bella.nl
yourprints.nl
godeneiland.nl
gtgwyysrnm.nl
teaml.nl

ads.ugo.nl



NR
CENPAC NET
Civic Centre
Aiwo District
Nauru

langmik.de.nr

.NU

The lUSN Foundation
P.O. Box 91

Alofi 1010

Niue

quittifsaaf14.nu

NZ

InternetNZ

Level 9

Grand Arcade Tower
16 Willis Street
Wellington 6011
New Zeadand

catererstauranga.co.nz

PL

tandemfg.co.nz
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